
Ms Kerstie Flanagan 
Senior Environmental Consultant 
Murphy Environmental Hollywood Limited 
Hollywood Great 
Nags Head 
The Naul 
Dublin 

'26' June 2017 Reg, No. WO129-02 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

CeanncheathrQ, Bosca Poist 3000 
East6t Chaisledn Bhaile Shdin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
Y35 W82l 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: infc@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Application for Transfer of a Licence in respect of Mwhv Environmental Hollywood 
Limited at Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul. Dublin. Reg. No: W0129-02. 

Dear Ms Flanagan 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 26' June 2017 of documentation in respect of an application to 
transfer licence WO12942 to Intergrated Materials Solutions Limited Partnership, Floor 7, 
College House, Townsend Street, DO2 F990, h b l i n  City and fee of €5000. 

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the EPA Act, as amended 
and you will be contacted in due course. 

The application and associated correspondence is available to view on our website at 
www.epa.ie. 

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Environmental Licensing 
Programme, Ofice of Environmental Sustainabilily, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 
Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estute, Comw WTexford quoting Register No. W0129-02- 
Transfer. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

cc. Mr Cim 0 iF-lora, Intergrated Materials Solutions Limited Purtnwship, Flaor 7, College 
House, Townsend Street, 002 F990, Dublin City 


